
From: Cherry Stowe, Orchid Town Clerk <townclerk@townoforchid.com>  
Sent: Friday, November 5, 2021 12:51 PM 
To: Maura Stokes <mstokes@ircgov.com>; Ed Offutt <eoffutt@ircgov.com>; Rachel Ivey <RIvey@ircgov.com>; Patti Johnson <pjohnson@ircgov.com>; 
Patricia Christensen <pchristensen@tcrlc.com> 
Subject: Orchid Committee Appointments 
 
CAUTION: This message is from an external source. Please use caution when opening attachments or clicking links. 
 
Dear Committee Coordinators, 
 
The Town of Orchid made its committee appointments for the upcoming year at their meeting this week and there are no changes 
from last year’s appointments; appointees and alternates to stay the same. Please let me know if you need any further information.  
 
Thank you, 
Cherry 
 
Cherry Stowe, CMC 
Interim Manager and Town Clerk for the Town of Orchid 
 
Phone: (772) 581-2770 ext. 2 
Email: TownClerk@townoforchid.com 
 

 
Town Hall:          
7707 U.S. Highway 1, Suite 1,  
Vero Beach, Florida  32967  
Open daily from 8 a.m. to 4 p.m. 
Online: www.townoforchid.com 
 
 
Please Note:  Florida has a very broad Public Records Law.  Most written communications to or from State and Local Officials and agencies regarding 
State or Local business are public records available to the public and media upon request.  Your email communications, including your email address, 
may therefore be subject to public disclosure. 
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County/Regional Committee Appointments in 2022 

 
Committee Name Schedule Location Orchid Appointees & 

Alternates 
Beach & Shore Preservation Advisory Committee 3rd Monday monthly, 3 p.m. Vero Beach 1. Paul Knapp 

2. Mary Jane Benedetto 

Economic Development Council 3rd Tuesday monthly, 3:30 p.m. Vero Beach 1. Simms Browning 
2. Patti Oertle-Phaneuf 

Treasure Coast Regional League of Cities 3rd Wednesday bimonthly, 9 a.m. Ft. Pierce* 1. Robert Gibbons 
2. Mary Jane Benedetto 

Treasure Coast Regional Planning Council 3rd Friday monthly, 9.30 a.m. Stuart 1. Patti Oertle-Phaneuf 

Metropolitan Planning Organization** 2nd Wednesday monthly, 10 a.m. Vero Beach 1. Mary Jane Benedetto 
2. Paul Knapp 

MPO Technical Advisory Committee 4th Friday bimonthly, 10 a.m. Vero Beach 1. Town Clerk 
2.  

MPO Bicycle/Pedestrian Advisory Committee As needed Vero Beach 1. Bill Kennedy 
2. Town Clerk 

Affordable Housing Advisory** As needed Vero Beach 1. Town Clerk 
2.  

Local Mitigation Strategy As needed Vero Beach 1. Town Clerk 
2.  

* Committee also hosts learning luncheons and other get-togethers; not all of these are hosted in Fort Pierce. 
** The Town is a non-voting member of this committee, but is able to weigh in with comments and questions at the dais. 
 
A member of Town staff may not be the appointee or alternate on the first five committees. Although the Town Manager or Town Clerk  
can attend meetings in the absence of a Councilmember, these substitutes are not given the ability to vote – only appointees and  
alternates may vote. Your attendance as appointee is assumed unless you notify Town Hall otherwise, at which time your alternate will  
be contacted to attend.   
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